Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 4:01 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); assignments; Admin A

Cc: LBI Claims; Tien Yong Shun

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Accident claims involving SBS6501H & SLM8328S on 24/01/2023 @
Near 1 Punggol Pl, Singapore 828844

Attachments: SBS6501H 24.01.23.pdf; SBS6501H NOA.PDF; front view.mp4

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SBS6501H and let us have your report urgently.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen. Please check with workshop if they have negotiated any
COR settlement with our insured.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Jacelyw Lo

[NDM
l

. . | MTERNATIOMAL
INSLIR.-'—".NCE
§E1NGAPORE

s Serving the region since 1967

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 IOB Building, Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 229

From: Tien Yong Shun <yongshun@I|exbuild.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 February 2023 3:31 pm

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: LBI Claims <claims@Ilexbuild.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Accident claims involving SBS6501H & SLM8328S on 24/01/2023 @ Near 1 Punggol PI,
Singapore 828844

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

GoodDay,
Sorry, we don’t agreed with your offer, please issue another surveyor.

If not | shall proceed with my surveyor list for you to decide



Thank you

Best Regards,

Tien Yong Shun ( FH 7K )
Manager (Depot & WorkShop Ops.)
Mobile :+65 9029 6574

Email : yongshun@]lexbuild.com

: O NN.
* LexBuild

LexBuild International Pte Ltd
11 Tuas Bay Closa, #04-01/02 West Star

WFl
Singapore 636996 :}-ﬁ w\‘. ¢ -
Tel . +65 6456 3533 | — .'g +
Fax : +65 6456 3353 (AL 10001 ‘g; {
Website : www.LexBuild.com ;\\__ s L
a new train of thoughts Tticane® ST4C R
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From: Motor Claim - Ill [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 3:24 PM

To: Tien Yong Shun <yongshun@l|exbuild.com>

Cc: LBI Claims <claims@|exbuild.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Accident claims involving SBS6501H & SLM8328S on 24/01/2023 @ Near 1 Punggol PI,
Singapore 828844

Dear Sir / Madam,
We Just assign another one on a round robin basis.
Hope you all understand. Thanks

Best Regards,
Jacelyw Lo

InDIA
INTERN&TIDNAL
[nsuranCE

( S$1NGAPODRE
Serving the region since 1967

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 10B Building, Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 229

From: Tien Yong Shun <yongshun@|exbuild.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 February 2023 3:12 pm

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: LBI Claims <claims@lexbuild.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Accident claims involving SBS6501H & SLM8328S on 24/01/2023 @ Near 1 Punggol PI,




Singapore 828844
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

GoodDay,

Please provide 10 surveyor list instead giving us 1 surveyor company to choose
Thank you

Best Regards,

Tien Yong Shun ( H ki )

Manager (Depot & WorkShop Ops.)

Mobile :+659029 6574
Email : yongshun@lexbuild.com
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From: Tien Yong Shun <yongshun@Iexbuild.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 February 2023 1:52 pm

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: LBI Claims <claims@lexbuild.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Accident claims involving SBS6501H & SLM8328S on 24/01/2023 @ Near 1 Punggol PI, Singapore
828844

Importance: High

You don't often get email from yongshun@Iexbuild.com. Learn why this is important

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Good afternoon Sir/Mdm,

Attached please find the documents for the above case, our client is filing for a third party claim against your insurer
SLM8328S

1) Accident Report
2) Notice of Accident (AC23/005)
3) Video Footage — Front view

Please contact us to arrange for survey of above mention vehicle
Survey venue:

Loyang Bus Depot
2 Loyang way



Singapore 508776

Kindly contact :
Phang Wee Haou @ 8299 8167

Thank you

Best Regards,

Tien Yong Shun ( H 7k Jiii )
Manager (Depot & WorkShop Ops.)
Mobile :+65 9029 6574

Email : yongshun@lexbuild.com
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This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom
this email was intended, or if this e—mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it
immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any use,
distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any
way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications
may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or
omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a
result of Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending
personal data, you undertake that the personal data being sent is current, complete and
accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may be processed and retained
by India International Insurance Pte Ltd ( “III” ) in line with the purposes in III’ s
Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com. sg/privacy-policy). For third party’ s personal
data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent from the third party and made the
party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring them to III’ s website. This
message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named. If

you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please

notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed

in the email are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically

states them to be the view of III. The information and/or comments provided or expressed

in this message are not to be construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace

legal advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed
4



in this message/research memorandum as legal advice. III shall not be responsible for any
loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments provided or
expressed in this message.”

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom
this email was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it
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
by India International Insurance Pte Ltd ( “III” ) in line with the purposes in III" s
Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com. sg/privacy—policy). For third party’ s personal
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

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by
mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any use, distribution,
transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or any modification.
If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the personal data being sent is current, complete and
accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may be processed and retained by India International
Insurance Pte Ltd (“Ill”) in line with the purposes in IlI’'s Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For
third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent from the third party and made the party
aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring them to IlI's website. This message may contain confidential
information intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute
or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in
the email are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of Ill. The
information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal advice and are not
intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this
message/research memorandum as legal advice. Il shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your
reliance on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message.”
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